Jerwin de la Cuesta, LPT, MM

019-092-5637

jerwindelacuesta@yahoo.com.ph

Experienced individual with substantial corporate background and a deep commitment to education, integrating practical knowledge from various sectors with creative teaching methods to motivate and equip the students, community and next generation in the ever-evolving realms of public service.



Experience

ACADEMIC TEACHING:

- Instructor II
 CITY COLLEGE OF ORMOC Ormoc City
 2024 present
- Instructor
 VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY- Baybay City, Leyte
 2022 2023
- Instructor
 ACLC COLLEGE OF ORMOC Ormoc City
 2020-2021; 2023-2024

CORPORATE INDUSTRY:

- Anti-Fraud Manager (2019-2024)
 INSTAFOREX TRADING CO. (Londa Online Tech. Inc.) Taguig
- <u>Financial Analyst</u> (2017-2019)
 ASIAN MARINE TRANSPORT CORP. Taguig
- Account Assistant (2014-2017)
 PHILIPPINE DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORP. Makati
- Bookkeeper (2011-2012)
 LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNIT— Leyte, Leyte

Other credentials

- <u>Licensed Professional Teacher</u>
- Career Service Eligibility Professional

Education

<u>Doctor in Business Administration</u> UNIVERSITY OF SAN JOSE RECOLETOS 2024-PRESENT

Master of Management-Business Management
VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY
2022-2024

<u>Teacher's Certificate Program</u> ST. PETER'S COLLEGE OF ORMOC 2020-2021

BILIRAN PROVINCE STATE UNIVERSITY 2007-2011

References

CARY P. JAUCIAN, MBA

School Director

ACLC COLLEGE OF ORMOC, INC.

sd ormoc@ama.edu.ph

ALEXEY BADJANOV

Offshore Counterpart

INSTAFOREX TRADING CO.

alexey.badjanov@instafxgroup.com

RICARDO O. CORPUZ, CPA

Vice-President & Chief Finance Officer ASIAN MARINE TRANSPORT CORP. ricardo.corpuz@supershuttleroro.com (02)501-8916

FORTUNATO A. NICOLAS

JERWIN DE LA CUESTA

Corporate Executive Officer I

PHILIPPINE DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORP.

fanicolas@pdic.gov.ph

(02)841-4765